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"related to the question of access rather than the werits of the Commission Report." 

Whatever the task ferce reported, that has not been made public. Nor have any of 

hts records or the appropriate records of the several Divisions. (Have you checked to 

see if there is'a separate file on this task force?) 

The sels Sat refers separately to Gomsents by the critics. The medical panel 

really addressed two questions only, the two shots alieged to have st ‘ruck the “resident. 

4s my ap eal also states, I am among those critics and I also filed a PA request, so in 

compliance with my Te aes there should be this search to determine whether 

those records hold what is responsive to my PA request. This is the "merits" part, which 

required the task force to review "alk of the evidence," as distinguished from what the 

panel examined, 

I would appreciate it it an appropriate search were made. You do not report 

any searches 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 
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